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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 9:57 AM

Subject: Enquire on market value -SKV2096P

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value.
Append below the PARF/COE rebate details for your perusal.

Date of accident : 01/11/2018
Thank you.

Regards

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Jirect line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong I%uilding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

=< I

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg L

Attember of UREENIY INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

rhis e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-
mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. Ib
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or
disclose its contents.

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID

50911

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SKV2096P

Vehicle to be Exported

Yes

Intended Deregistration Date
07 Nov 2018



Vehicle Make

TOYOTA

Vehicle Model

ESTIMA AERAS PREMIUM 2.4 CVT 2WD
Primary Colour

Silver

Manufacturing Year

2015

Engine No.

2AZ4A02787

Chassis No.
ACR500191275

Maximum Power Output
125.0 kW (167 bhp)

Open Market Value
$28,994.00

Original Registration Date
02 Sep 2015

First Registration Date

)2 Sep 2015

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid
$32,592.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility

Yes

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date
01 Sep 2025

PARF Rebate Amount
$24,444.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

01 Sep 2025

COE Category

3 - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$62,140.00

COE Rebate Amount
$42,362.00

Total Rebate Amount
$66,806.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Nov 2018
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sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Seil My car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

» Singhealth kanna hack!
» NS related deaths
s Who like dogs?

¥ CERTIFIEDPRE-O
MERCEDES-BENZ

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Speedo Matoring

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
I Browse by Category v
22 vehicles Toyots Estima__ o ] ~
Price . Depreciation Eng Cap © Mileage . VehType . Status
Search Selection Toyota Estima Any Any 2015 Any Any Any All
Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras $104,800 $13,120 /yr 13-Aug-2015 2,362 cc 38,888 km MPV Availabie

Premium Moonroof

Up To 100% Loan. 7 Seater Premium Model With Twin Sunroof. Owned By 1 Fussy Owner With Full Service With MBM Wheelpower. Please Call To
View/Test Drive Today!

SKL Automobile Pte Ltd

Posted: 04-Nov-2018 Tags: 2015 Toyota Estima, 2015 toyota estima, Toyota Estima, toyota estima, Toyota, Estima, estima, Used

Toyota

Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras $105,800 $13,500 /yr 24-Apr-2015 2,362 cc - MPV Available
Premium Moonroof

1 Careful Owner Driving / Traded In To Buy New MPV. Low Maintenance And Functional Family Car For All Events. All In Original Condition. Don't Miss
This Highly Popular Unit. Loan/Insurance Can Be Arra...

Swee Seng Motors
Tags: 2015 Toyota Estima, 2015 toyota estima, Toyota Estima, toyota estima, Toyota, Estima, estima, Used

Posted: 03-Nov-2018 Toyota

Toyommmm___mnﬁm_—w#% --2,362-¢cc - -~ 40,000 km MPV Available
Premium Moonroof

1 Owner. Low Down Payment Available. Comes With Power Tailgate, Front And Back Reverse Camera And GPS. Accident-Free. Most Popular MPV With
High Body Value Upon Scrap. Spacious 7 Seater Aeras Model Wi...

Tags: 2015 Toyota Estima, 2015 toyota estima, Toyota Estima, toyota estima, Toyota, Estima, estima, Used

Posted: 03-Nov-2018 Toyota

Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras $107,800 $13,230 /yr 16-Oct-2015 2,362 cc 50,666 km MPV Available
Premium Moonroof

Evergreen Estima That Gels Practicality And Comfort Perfectly! Equipped With A 2.4L Engine Mated To CVT Gearbox Providing Enough Grunt For Your
Trips Up North, Yet Returning Good Fuel Efficiency! Spac...

Select By Performance Premium Selection
Tags: 2015 Toyota Estima, 2015 toyota estima, Toyota Estima, toyota estima, Toyota, Estima, estima, Used

Posted: 02-Nov-2018 Toyota

Kaizen Autowerke Pte Ltd - Repair & Servicing

Kaizen Autowerke Pte Ltd is a collaborative of automotive professionals with more than & decades worth of combined experience in the automotive
indust

More info about this shop

Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras $99,800 $12,470 fyr 05-Jun-2015 2,362 cc - MPV Available
Premium Moonroof ’

Very Low Mileage. Excellent Condition. 100% Accident Free. Most Popular Japanese MPV. Buy And Drive With A Peace Of Mind. Flexible Loan And
Insurance. Call Us Now!

Tags: 2015 Toyota Estima, 2015 toyota estima, Toyota Estima, toyota estima, Toyota, Estima, estima, Used

Posted: 02-Nov-2018 Toyota

Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras $109,800 $13,060 /yr 15-Dec-2015 2,362 cc 35,000 km MPV Available
Premium Moonroof

2 Years Warranty By QBE.Buy With A Peace Of Mind. Safety Come First, Why Pay Coe For An Old Car, You Can Own A More Reliable Machine,
Negotiable Selling Price, Low Down Payment, 90% Loan Available! Hi...

Tags: 2015 Toyota Estima, 2015 toyota estima, Toyota Estima, toyota estima, Toyota, Estima, estima, Used

posted: 01-Nov-2018 Toyota

Compure

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Estima&RPG=1 00&RGD=2015&MOD=Toyota 1/3



